-Helen-Lo 0] 0 e i S e e S T e 'TO»..“! Em maﬁs u ” ivan @‘aigd ‘.vnVSW. gdv:a U omes

<bishsecretary@diocese-ge <Emma_Sullivan@agd.nsw.gov.au>
raldton.org> cC
11/03/2013 12:25 PM bce

Subject 201203450 - D2013/403065 : RE: 201203450 - D2013/66483
: Reply Emma Sullivan -Catholic Diocese of Maitland
Newcastle Inquiry

s ThiS.-r.he.s-s'a'gé-}ié;bééﬁ rébiied to and forwarded. '
Hello Emma

Sorry for the delay in answering your request.

Bishop Bianchini said that to his knowledge they have never been subpoenaed or
summonsed. '

Kind regards
Helen

Mrs. Helen Long

Bishop’s Secretary

Roman Catholic Bishop of Geraldion
PO Box 46

GERALDTON WA 6531

Ph: 08 9921 3221 Fax: 08 9964 1097

Webpage: www.geraldtondiocese.org.au

From: Emma_Sullivan@agd.nsw.gov.au [mailto:Emma_Sullivan@agd.nsw.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 4 March 2013 10:59 AM

To: Helen Long
Subject: Fw: 201203450 - D2013/66483 : Reply Emma Sullivan -Catholic Diocese

of Maitland Newcastle Inquiry

Dear Helen,

Could | trouble you regarding one further discrete matter.



Counsel Assisting has also requested that | follow up with you whether the files held
by the Geraldton Dioceses relating to Father McAlinden have been summonsed or
subpoenaed by any party, and if so when and by whom (if you are able to ascertain

such information)?
With thanks in advance,
Kind regards,

Emma Sullivan
Special Counsel
for Crown Solicitor

NSW Crown Solicitor's Office | Level 5, 60-70 Elizabeth Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 25 SYDNEY 2001 | DX 19 SYDNEY | www.cso.nsw.gov.au

Email: emma_sullivan@agd.nsw.gov.au | Tel: (02) 9224 5029 | Fax: (02) 8224 5355
----- Forwarded by Emma Sullivan/CSO/NSW_AG on 04/03/2013 02:00 PM ----- -

Helen Long <
bishsecretary@diocese-gerald

ton.org>
27/02/2013 01:19 PM

To "Emma_Sullivan@agd.nsw.gov.au
<Emma Sullivan@agd.nsw.gov.au>

CcC

Subject Re: Fw: 201203450 - D2013/66483 :
Reply Emma Sullivan -Catholic
Diocese of Maitland Newcastle

Inquiry

Dear Emma

Sorry for the delay in getting back to you. Please find attached the scanned
documents. These were the remaining letters in McAlinden'’s file (the last one on
green paper is from Bishop Thomas).

Kind regards

Helen



—Mrs.Helenlong— — oo
Bishop's Secretary

Reoman Catholic Bishop of Geraldton

PO Box 46

gf&
GERALDTON WA 6531

"R pp: 08 9921 3221 Fax: 08 9964 1097
Webpage: www.geraldtondiocese.org.au

From: Emma Sullivan@agd.nsw.gov.au [mailto:Emma_Sullivan@agqd.nsw.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 21 February 2013 5:48 AM

To: Helen Long _
Subject: bishsecretary@diocese-geraldton.org - Re: Fw: 201203450 - D2013/66483

: Reply Emma Sullivan -Catholic Diocese of Maitland Newcastle Inquiry

Dear Helen,

Thank you very much for your email, and for collating the information requested
pursuant to the letter of 18 February 2013.

For completeness, could | please trouble you to also provide the other letters you
refer to (in the nature of other correspondence between the Bishops of Maitland and
Geraldton and Father McAlinden), notwithstanding the subject matter.

Thank you for your assistance.
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
bishsecretary@diocese-ger

Idton.org>
aldton.or To "crownsol@agd.nsw.gov.au™ <
20/02/2013 05:51 PM crownsol@aqd. nsw.gov.au>
cc

Su 201203450 - D2013/66483 : Reply Emma
bje Sullivan -Catholic Diocese of Maitland
ct Newcastle Inquiry



Dear Emma

| reply to your email / letter of the 18" of February 2013 on behalf of the Crown
Solicitor regarding a request for documents relating to Fr Denis McAlinden.

Denis McAlinden’s file in my Diocese of Geraldton is very small, some twelve letters.
These letters are just the normal letters of correspondence between the Bishop of
Maitland and Geraldton and Denis himself, regarding appointments, time of arrival
and a little business.

l. We have no letters in this file regarding complaints, misdemeanours
etc. by Fr Denis McAlinden.

. In regard to suspicions we have two letters (one letter to Catholic
Church Insurance from myself and their reply) which 1 now attach.

. We do not have letters in this file to or from Police in regard to Fr Denis
McAlinden.

This is what | can offer to your enquiry.
Yours sincerely

Bishop Justin Bianchini



Signature Outlook JB

From: Maria Lagoudakis@agd.nsw.gov.au |

mailto:Maria Lagoudakis@agd.nsw.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 18 February 2013 3:09 PM

To: Helen Long

Cc: akohn@makdap.com.au; _sean.tynan@mn.catholic.org.au; _
Emma_Sullivan@agd.nsw.gov.au; Jessica Wardle@agd.nsw.gov.au

Subject: Fw: Special Commission of Inquiry into matters relating to the Police
investigation of certain child sexual abuse allegations in the Catholic Diocese of
Maitland-Newcastle

Dear Bishop Bianchini

Piease find a copy of thé Terms of Reference attached which were left out of the
previous email.

Kind regards

Maria Lagoudakis
Legal Secretary

NSW Crown Solicitor's Office | Level 5, 60-70 Elizabeth Street, Sydney NSW 2000

GPO Box 25 SYDNEY 2001 | DX 19 SYDNEY | www.cso.nsw.gov.au
Email: maria lagoudakis@agd.nsw.gov.au | Tel: (02) 8224 5347 | Fax: (02) 9224

5177

Maria
Lagoudakis/C

SO/NSW_AG To dioger@diocese-geraldton.org

18/02/2013
06:06 PM
cc akohn@makdap.com.au, sean.tynan@mn.catholic.org.au,
Emma Sullivan/CSO/NSW_AG@NSW_AG, Jessica




Wardle/CSO/NSW_AG@NSW AG

Su Special Commission of Inquiry into matters relating to the
bje Police investigation of certain child sexual abuse allegations in
ct the Catholic Diocese of Maitland-Newcastle

Dear Bishop Bianchini

Please find letter attached in relation to the above matter.

Kind regards

Maria Lagoudakis
Legal Secretary

NSW Crown Solicitor's Office | Level 5, 60-70 Elizabeth Street, Sydney NSW 2000

GPO Box 25 SYDNEY 2001 | DX 19 SYDNEY | www.cso.nsw.gov.au
Email: maria_lagoudakis@agd.nsw.gov.au | Tel: (02) 8224 5347 | Fax: (02) 9224

5177

Department of Attorney General and Justice - Promoting a Just and Safe Society.

Visit us at www.lawlink.nsw.gov.au.

Please consider our environment before printing this email. This email and any
attachments may be confidential and contain privileged information. If you are not
the intended recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or distribute this
communication. If you have received this message in error please delete and notify
the sender. When communicating by email you consent to the monitoring and
recording of that correspondence.



IMPORTANT NOTICE - PLEASE READ This email is private and confidential and
solely for the named addressee. If you are not the named addressee: Notify us
immediately by reply email or by telephone on (08) 9921 3221 Erase this email and
any attached files Do not use this email or any attached files or disclose them to
anyone else. All information and details in this email are to be kept confidential. You
must scan this email and any attachments for viruses before any attachments are
opened. The Roman Catholic Diocesan Office/Catholic Development Fund accepts
no liability for any loss, damage or consequence, whether caused by our own
negligence or not, resulting directly or indirectly from the use of any attachments.

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
Roman Catholic Bishop ol Geraldton

PO Box 46

GERALDTON WA 6531
Ph: 08 9921 3221 Fax: 08 5964 1097

. Webpage: www.geraldfondiocess.org.au

Roman Catholic Bishop of Geraldton

PO Box 46
GERALDTON WA 6531
Ph: 08 9921 3221 Fax: 08 9964 1097
‘s Webpage: www.geraldtondiocese.org.au

IMPORTANT NOTICE - PLEASE READ This email is private and confidential and
solely for the named addressee. If you are not the named addressee: Notify us
immediately by reply email or by telephone on (08) 9921 3221 Erase this email and



————-any-attached-files-Do-not-use-this-email-or-any-attached-files-or-disclose-them-to-—-—
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

" negligence or not, resulting directly or indirectly from the use of any attachments.

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



“Tor | Emma_Sullivan@agd.nsw.gov.au™ <Emma_Suliivan@agd.nsw.gov.au>
cc. '

From: "Janet O'Hare" <janet.ohare@bunburycatholic.org.au>
Date: 01/03/2013 05:20:08 PM
Subject: Special Commission of Inquiry into matters relating to the Police investigation of

certain child sexual abuse allegations in the Catholic Diocese of Maitland -Newcastle

Dear Emma

Further to our recent exchange of emails regarding information relating to Father
Denis McAlinden we can now enclose the following:

Bishop Gerard Holohan's letter to you
McAlinden File Search

McAlinden Priest Register Entry
McAlinden ‘Bishop’s’ File

McAlinden P62 File

If you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me.
Kind regards

Janet O’'Hare |
Secretary to Bishop Gerard Holohan
Catholic Diocese of Bunbury

PO Box 2005, Bunbury WA 6231
Ph: (08) 9721 0515

Fax: (08) 9721 3216

This message contains privileged and confidential information intended only for the
use of the addressee named above. If you are not the intended recipient of this
message you are hereby notified that you must not disseminate, copy, or take any
action in reliance on it. If you have received the message in error, please notify the
Catholic Diocese of Bunbury immediately on (+61 8) 9721 0500. Any views
expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the



sender specifically states them to be the view of The Catholic Diocese of Bunbury

From: Emma_Sullivan@agd.nsw.gov.au [mailto:Emma_Sullivan@agd.nsw.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 19 February 2013 7:00 AM

To: Janet O'Hare

Cc: Maria_Lagoudakis@agd.nsw.gov.au

Subject: Re: Fw: Special Commission of Inquiry into matters relating to the Police
investigation of certain child sexual abuse allegations in the Catholic Diocese of
Maitland-Newcastle

Dear Janet,
Noted, with thanks.
Kind regards,

Emma Sullivan
Special Counsel
for Crown Solicitor

NSW Crown Solicitor's Ofﬁée | Level 5, 60-70 Elizabeth Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 25 SYDNEY 2001 | DX 19 SYDNEY | www.cso.nsw.gov.au
Email: emma_sullivan@agd.nsw.gov.au | Tel: (02) 9224 5029 | Fax: (02) 8224 5355

"Janet O'Hare" <

janet.ohare@bunburycatholic. To ::'maria_lagoudakis@agd.nsw.gov.au'
org.au> =

maria lagoudakis@aqgd.nsw.gov.au>

18/02/2013 07:25 PM

cC

Subject FW: Special Commission of Inquiry
into matters relating to the Police
investigation of certain child sexual
abuse allegations in the Catholic
Diocese of Maitland-Newcastle



Bishop Gerard is currently recuperating from knee surgery but
will be happy to forward all documentation we have in relation
to Denis McAlinden as soon as he can access files, hopefully

by Friday.

Janet O'Hare

Secretary

Catholic Diocese of Bunbury

PO Box 2005, Bunbury WA 6231
Ph: (08) 9721 0515

Fax: (08) 9721 3216

This message contains privileged and confidential information
intended only for the use of the addressee named above. If you
are not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby
notified that you must not disseminate, copy, or take any
action in reliance on it. If you have received the message in
error, please notify the Catholic Diocese of Bunbury
immediately on (+61 8) 9721 0500. Any views expressed in this
message are those of the individual sender, except where the
sender specifically states them to be the view of The Catholic

Diocese of Bunbury

> From: Judi Clark

> Sent: Monday, 18 February 2013 3:53 PM

> To: Janet O'Hare

> Subject: FW: Special Commission of Inquiry into matters
relating to

> the Police investigation of certain child sexual abuse
allegations in .

> the Catholic Diocese of Maitland-Newcastle

>

>

>

> From:

> Maria Lagoudakis@agd.nsw.gov.au<

mailto:Maria Lagoudakis@agd.nsw.gov.au

> > [mailto:Maria Lagoudakis@agd.nsw.gov.au]

> Sent: Monday, 18 February 2013 3:09 PM

> To: Judi Clark
>
>

Cc: akohnCmakdap.com.au<mailto:akohn@makdap.com.au>;

sean.tynan@mn.catholic.org.au<
mailto:sean.tynan@mn.catholic.org.au>;

> Emma Sullivan@agd.nsw.gov.au< .
mailto:Emma Sullivan@agd.nsw.gov.au>;

> Jessica Wardle(@agd.nsw.gov.au<
mailto:Jessica Wardlelagd.nsw.gov.au>
> Subject: Fw: Special Commission of Inquiry into matters

relating to
> the Police investigation of certain child sexual abuse

allegations in




the Catholic Diocese of Maitland-Newcastle .

Dear Bishop Holohan

|
VIVIVIVIVIV

Please find a copy of the Terms of Reference attached which
were left out of the previous email.

Kind regards

Maria Lagoudakis
Legal Secretary

VIVIVIVIVIVIVIVIVIV

NSW Crown Solicitor's Office | Level 5, 60-70 Elizabeth

Street, Sydney
> NSW 2000 GPO Box 25 SYDNEY 2001 | DX 19 SYDNEY |

> Www.cso.nsw.gov.au<http://www.cso.nsw.gov.au>
> Email: .

> maria lagoudakisf@agd.nsw.gov.au<
mailto:maria lagoudakis@agd.nsw.gov.au

> > | Tel: (02) 8224 5347 | Fax: (02) 9224 5177
> .

> ————= Forwarded by Maria Lagoudakis/CSO/NSW AG on 18/02/2013
06:10 PM

> ———== Maria Lagoudakis/CSO/NSW AG

N , :

> 18/02/2013 06:05 PM

>

> To

_>_

> dio@bunburycatholic.org.au<
mailto:dio@pbunburycatholic.org.au>
>

> cc

> .
> akohn@makdap.com.au<mailto:akohn@makdap.com.au>,
> sean.tynan@mn.catholic.org.au<
mailto:sean.tynan@mn.catholic.org.au>,

> Emma Sullivan/CSO/NSW AGQ@NSW AG, Jessica
Wardle/CSO/NSW AGENSW AG

N
> Subject
>

> Special Commission of Inquiry into matters relating to the

Police
> investigation of certain child sexual abuse allegations in

the
Cathollc Diocese of Maitland-Newcastle

(AYARY v



Dear Bishop Holohan

Please find letter attached in relation to the above matter.

Kind regards

Maria Lagoudakis
Legal Secretary

VIVIVIVIVIVIVIVIVIVIVIVIVIiV

NSW Crown Solicitor's Office | Level 5, 60-70 Elizabeth

Street, Sydney
> NSW 2000 GPO Box 25 SYDNEY 2001 | DX 19 SYDNEY |

> www.Cso.nsw.gov.au<http://www.cso.nsw.gov.au>
> Email:

> maria lagoudakis@agd.nsw.gov.au<
mailto:maria lagoudakis@agd.nsw.gov.au

> > | Tel: (02) 8224 5347 | Fax: (02) 9224 5177

>

>

> Department of Attorney General and Justice - Promoting a
Just and Safe Society.

>

> Visit us at www.lawlink.nsw.gov.au<
http://www.lawlink.nsw.gov.au>.

>
> Please consider our environment before printing this email.

This email and any attachments may be confidential and contain

privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient
you must not use, disclose, copy or distribute this
communication. If you have received this message in error
please delete and notify the sender. When communicating by
email you consent to the monitoring and recording of that

correspondernce. _
> <1ltr to Bishop Holohan - 18 Feb 2013.pdf> <Terms

- McAlinden Letter to Crown Solicitors Office pdf.pdf - McAlinden

Reference.pdf> :

- McAlinden Priests Register pdf.pdf

File Search pdf.pdf - McAlinden Bishops File pdf.pdf

- McAlinden File P62.pdf



DIOCESAN OFFICE

P.O. Box 2005
Bunbury- W.A..6231-.

Telephone: 08 9721 0500
Facsimile: 08 9721 3216
Free Call: 1800 016 702
E-mail: diocese@bunburycatholic.org.au

Ms Emma Sullivan
Special Counsel

Crown Solicitor’s Office
GPO Box 25

SYDNEY NSW 2001

Dear Ms Sullivan
Father Denis McAlinden

Thank you for your letter of 18" February 2013 requesting information relating to
child sexual abuse allegations in the Catholic Diocese of Maitland-Newcastle.

I can confirm that the Diocese of Bunbury cannot find any documentation with regard
to complaints, misdemeaners etc in relation to Father Denis McAlinden. Nor can it
find any documentation regarding suspicions of child sexual abuse.

The Diocese of Bunbury has no documentation regarding communications between
the Diocese of Geraldton, the Police, nor the Maitland-Newcastle Diocese.

I am enclosing with this letter all documentation held on our files, including the
‘Bishop’s file’, relating to Father McAlinden during the period he served in the
Diocese of Bunbury.

Should you require any further information please let me know.

Yours sincerely

Siéned _

Most Rev Gerard J Holohan
Bishop of Bunbury

28" February 2013

Encs



DIOCESE OF BUNBURY
File Search on Denis McAlinden

Aquinas College 1996-Dec 2000 D278 Nothing

Aquinas College Jan/Feb 2002 D322 Nothing

Slee Anderson Pidgeon May 73-Oct 96 C271 Nothing

Mt Barker Parish 1975-2000 . P51 Nothing

Kojonup Parish 1968-96 P62 Proof he was in Kojonup
Denmark Parish 1974-1996 P76 Nothing

Bunbury Parish April 1991-1996 P69 Nothing

Bishop’s Personal File Proof he was in diocese

28" February 2013
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Moet Rev. Peter fTuinn, D.De,

Fishap of Bunbury.

b e . . - ) ] i
I m writing this letier after =2 few wesks thought and on the advice of my

Spiritunl sovisor.
I've been concerned over the Bremer Bey incident, Bdt, first of =11, ist
(@] 2

ne make it clesr that, fromd natural odnt of view, T didn®t wish to gu to Bremar Bay,
when you first proposed it, but after soms considerstion end & somewhat slesonless nig

[~
felt I wes being selfish in nutiing my own likeags befors the needs of the poonle-

T
3 k/(h - »
thzre; and it wes this in mind that I rang you as soon #s soscible next morning to tr,

to remedy my mistoken attitude,
However, to be told =t IIa.m. that you were "so plezsed" and "grateTul" that

T h*d sgreed to zocept the apnointment - sven being advised =g to how T could use my

"oractical mbility™ to fix the cpen spece between the Chapsl =nd ths priest's nusrters
there w- then, to be told a few ho rs later that your Consultors prefer me to stay ~hsre

=#m — with no explénation s to why — the whole mati » sesmed beyond credibkiliity.

T
I hzd hoped that, perhaps, some explanation might be forthcoming during bhﬂ impending
"Wigitation"; but it seemed the time given to that event was dsliberﬁtely shortened to

the v ry limit. Furthermore, your psrting word that svening after the Confirmetilon

carcmony "Relax! —fer from clsrifying the mystery, only ad-<ed to thr treums,; so much
Y s £

so that T Felt it necesssy to seek advice, =5 the whole metier wrs bzcoming cuite

It =ould seem thet , whan you invitsd me te your dfcc se,; Tour yesrs age

Consultorz w:e not resuired;

=h
cr
)
b
ct

n
he consacration of Geraldton cathedrasl, the opinion of
i

now, suddenly it bzcomes so crucial that @ degision cen be xexsrexsmd reversed withsut

any explnnation whatsosver. Sure, I fully realizs that,in your caotcity s Bishop,
you have the right to do so; but, with respsct, T couldn't trezt ome of my purishio
sven & childy in & similar manner without feding guilty.

The second purnose of this lstter ir to enquire wheth-r in my censcity as

t to @ dercon® am I still entitled to clzim % my HBF fund from the parish; -

n
v, being without & parish, I psid if fully from my own A/G..

Finally, not because of any of the zbove consildsr: tions,; but rcurely from &
! b
ch#=11 not be sttending the "“Chrictmas dinner" =t Bu qy Y

oracticsl point of view, I

Tty still hooing that some recsconable explanation mey be fortheoming concerning
the apbove, but, whether or not, T'1ll continue to endeavour to curry on wy duties o the

neeple whawvever I hepsen to be, sotisfied, =t lewst that I have coryird out the wish of



Bishop's House
3 Brend-tor-Street-

Address mail to:
P.O. Box 1084
Bunbury 6230. W A,

Telephone (097) 218016

21 July 1992

Dear Father McAlinden

Now that the dreadful legal actions have been put to a
favourable conclusion: I welcome you back to pastoral

activity.

I have kept Bishop Clarke informed of the outcome of
the case and of course he shares our relief.

Nothing to the contrary having been said I presume
his permission for you to continue to work in Bunbury
is included in his open permission of October 7th 1988.

I now appoint ydu as "locum tenens" to the Mt Barker/
Denmark Parishes. When Father Michael Dziedzic returms
I would like you to take care of the Parish of Denmark

on a temporary basis,

Denmark is a parish (tiny though it is) in its own right
and has had Priestly services from Mt Barker and pastoral
care and supervision from Deacon Terry Quinn. I would

ask you to work on a co-pastor basis with the Deacon,.
Certain local independence has been achieved and as in the
long term a Priest will probably not be permanently there
I wish the present structures to remain.

We can talk about this in detail but I put it here so
that it will be on record.

May God bless and strengthen you.

Yours sincerely in Christ

Sig_ned'
Bishop of Bunbury




7th October, 1988

Rev. D. McAlinden,

REPDALTET) .

Dear Father McAlinden,

Catholic Srureh O e

Many thanks for your letter which arrived in today's

mail.

I hereby grant permission for you to accept Bishop
Quinn's invitation to work in the Diocese of Bunbury.

I wish you every blessing and happiness in your future

apostolate in Bunbury.
With cordial best wishes,

Yours sincerely in Christ,

Signed |

Most Rev. L. M. Clarke, D.D.,
BISHOP QOF MAITLAND
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IIth, Oct. °88

Most Rev Peter Quinn, DeC.lsy DD,
Bishop of Bunbury,

Besr Bishop,

Enclosed please find Bishop Clarke's letter giving me the 0O.,K. to
accept your invitation to work in Bunbury Diocese.

Sorry I've got to bother you a bit further:

The Form you filled in and forwarded in order to get the benefit of "Fleet
Purchase" was guite correct, but the Dealer at the Garage omitited to esk For = "gpeMews
"Cover-letter" to be supnlied at the same time. He rang me this morning,after I Had
retumed from running-in the vehicle, to request such & cover-letter written on
official diocesan paper and pre-dated to 4th. October, signed by the Bishop or
his representative. The letter should go something like the following:

WMr Ray Price, J.P.,
Fleet Manzger, Orossroads Mitsubishi,

Lake Aoad, Glendale,
N.S.W. 2285.

Dear Sir,
‘Please supnly one only Mitsubishi

GL300 Star-Wr-gon to be used in Bunbury Dioccese by Fr, Denis Mc Alindan,
Yours etc.

PetOme e Ao ,.pm

Evarything else is going according to plan; will stay in Sydney on Monday
night =fter seeing the Specizlgst in ths afternoon, then on my wey Tues. I8th,.
All going well, heve settled oh Thursday 27th. to aerrive =t Bunbury; =0, if you
heppsn to be absent; you might leave instructions with someone to edvise hat

TO dOe
Locoking forward to "ge:ting bsck tc work®,
Best wishes.

Sincerely yours in Christ,

Siénéd
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RENACTED
No'Se¥,

October ; &wmd, °85

Most Reve Peter Buinn, D.C.L. DeDoy
Bishop of Bunbury.

Dear Bishop,

Many thanks for the speedy reply and return of the "Fleet Document".
forry te hear of the misfortune of the Priest who has lost the sight of an eve;
please God, he'll be able to make the necesssry adjustment, though T expmect it wil)
teke time. Ne=turelly, am only +too pleased to beip oot in whatever way possible,
and have advised Bishop Clarke. accordingly, having forwardsd your lest letter to him,
The Mitsubishdi agent wes most helpful, for when I showed him your letter to stress
the urgency of the case he went to all lengths to arrange for =n immediate delivery
Soy instead of having to wait for a month to 6 werks, the Company
' | ' By the time this

of a vehicle.
director arrenged to supcly one by Ygdnesday [Sth. Oct, Y,
reaches you it should be well in my opossession an:’ elready being "run in", The
agsnt has bsen instructed to see thst it gets its first "service" as snon a- it ic reddy .
How soon can T get to Busselton 27 October I7th. h=g beenset for my Final
check-up with the Special%gtf%ﬁge¥id the hip-replacement in April; (it's reslly rnly
a formality, but I&8d better gc through with it , just to keep on the safe side.)
It »lso gives me time to run-in the vehicle. My plan, then, would be to continue
s0, should reach Bunbury about Ig deys later in plenty time for *the
Incidrntelly,

on from Sydney:
rlidd .

le=st week of October - wunless, of course, directed otherwise,
P

NeSe'ly has & public halidey tco-mprrow (Oct. 3rd); so, this won't get away till

Tuesdey .
I notice the weather in Perth is wet and windy to-dsy; we ars having what

is more like an early Summer - warm and dry,
Shall advise if any change of nlans become necessary - otherwise you might
expect me around 26-27 th- Dctober.

Meesnwhile -~ bert wiches and renewed thanks,

] fincerely yours igwohrist,
_\ Aek /1€ . Sianed - /"
/ eﬁécgf_ :

Pra——
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QEDACTED

NoSeWe .

_ 22/9/'es
Most Rev. Peter Quinn, D.C.L., D.Da,

Bishop of Bunbury,

Dear Bishop,
Have bwen trying for the past 3 weeks to contact Bishop Clarke; success

came this morning. He agreed that I should write to you 2s soon es poscsible
indicating his wil imgness to allow me to go to Bunbury Diocese for thet initial
six months or longer , if desired, Had hoped to haves a good talk with you while
in W.A., but realized that Geraldton Celebrations was neither the time nor the _
place. As my holiday was far from over, had planned to go north o visit my old
territory in the Pilbaera for a wsek or so, and then procedd to Brunswick to see
Fre Mick Dargan, then on to Albany where 1 hmve a cousin and some Irish friends -
hoping to catch up with you somewhere coming or going along the line, Howevar,
it wes providential that I hdd offered to drive Bishop Burke (from Bahamas) to Pertl,
as Bishop Hickey hadn't been abls to get othuer transport for him; it was while in
Perth, at the Bichop's house that I heard of the sudden death of my Brother in
Sydney, so had to hasten back to N.S.W..

As it is, I'm still awaiting my fin:l m-dical clearance from Dr. Tinning
‘who performed my hip-replacement op:ration 5 months ago; thonk Bod , everything
has gone exceptionally well an#l am expecting an excellent report on October I7th{.
However, while I understand you don't require me before thu new year, I am about
to invest in & nNew car .....my pre=zent vehicle is due for Registration on October..
i0th. and woukd require considerable repair work prior tao that date. Am able to
get a "Fleet Purchase" concession, provided the Bishop of the Diocese where it
will be used csn testify that at least 50% of that use will be for the work of
that Diocese. It will be necessary to get the application in almaost immediately
for mz to purchase the vehicl:s and have it "run in" and “serviced" by the end of th
year. Since it appears likely that ths vehigle will be used in Bunbury Oiocese,
it seemed appropriate to get that authorization from there. You are probebly guite
familiar with procedurs, so, have enclosed the Form, I shall be eble to save
about ¢ 2,000 in this way; the only stipulation will be that I cannct sell it
before 2 years or 40,000Klms, .

Am lcoking forwcrd to visiting the "Wegt" againg had two vary enjoyable yesrs
therz in thg Pilbara under Bishop Foley. quans to Mick Dargan if ycu happenk Yo
sue him; you might 1-t him know why I didn*t g=t to visit him in August.

With every best wish,

[11]

Ypurs sincersly in Christ,

Sianed
(Denis Mc Alinden) -

N "
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M. Hosthorne 6016 Rosotirae Sorect,

Brliphone 443 155 M. Hasothorn EO16
Watorn ALuastralia

14 October 1991

To Fr Dennis McAlledin

¢/- Priests Flats

Little Sisters of the Poor
Rawlins Street

G%ENDALOUGH

Board and Lodging from 9/09/91 - 22/09/91 $250.00
" N from 23/09/91 - 6/10/91 250.00

$500.00

. Yjeo /g —2ope /91 T 25Ts

ﬂ”Mfoa/ ? 75-0 ] 90'
e
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CHANCERY QFFiCt:

n@' :@ 3 Brend-1or Street
- 7 il ok >y /// 2i s Address Matl to
A (?/ ECtE “y P.O Box 1084

Bunbury, 6230
Teleshone Q87 21 2077

//)/r‘/// . -%’J//(’/A’l

23 September 1991

Mr C B Green
Treasurer

St Michaels Parish
P O Box 153
TAMBELLUP WA 6320

Dear Brett

Many thanks for the Tambellup finance statement. Would you

record somewhere that we require a 6 monthly statement for
the period ending-31st December and a 12 monthly statement

for the 30th June each year.

The CoResponsibility levy is due each six months and is
based on the finance statement. Calculation is based on
your gross income less ‘stipend for priest:-

Gross income $14,500
DDF interest 655

' ' 15,155
Less Stipend 7,724
7,431

@ 1% = $ 74-31

I would be grateful for your cheque please.

Thanks for your involvement,

Yours sincerely

P A GEE
CHANCELLOR

q 9 anf e
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Romanm Catholic Bishop of
Chancery Office,

.0, Box L1084,

RUNEURY W, A, GEZO

ATTENTION PALR. GEE

Dear Faul ,

Please find enclosad 1990

oul as required. { have
: Dave not had passhook

to do s0.

Wer will transter some mon
situation has sorted it &
Ortober we will have Fath
Until then T can not do m
Fatbher Dennis and no

stignatures with the new F

Fope all thise is satisfac

Yours faithfully,

Signed
i’;,/

reaswrar

! N e

accounts to pay

o
He
Xia'a

IWED23.S

A

My .

C.R., Grean,
Treasurar,

St. Michasls Parist,

Pl 0. Bon 137

TAMRELLUF  W.A. 6320

18th September, 1991
Bunbwrey,
791 Ralance Sheaet. Hope 1 o have done 1
noat put in intersst on DLDLF, Ao
updated, but have enclaosed 4 For wvo
ey over te the D.D.WF. when the ocuwrrent
elf aut. We understand Chas as of
@r Michagl Slattery as Parish P il .

sigred by

te  change

Cchaauss
wailt

I ne

will

have
503

uch as

arish Prisst.

tory.



CHANCERY OFFICE:
3 Brend-lor Street

6' /6‘ / ' - Address Mail 10:
J’ﬁm"ﬂ// wrdety A

Bunbury, 6230
[/ LT Telephone (097
%yﬁ'ﬂﬂe %d/zrz/(z o S

15 August 1991

The Manager
Skipper Mitsubishi
VICTORIA PARK WA

Dear Sir

This is to certify that Father Denis McAlinden is a priest
of this Diocese who will be using this car in his work as

a priest.

Fleet owners discount applies.

Yours sincerely

Signed
PA GEE
CHANCELLOR

Ker



CHANCERY OFFICE-
3 Brend-tor Strect

& peciegl. P il
e b@;&(z@dea/ zwz/a:g/ Address Mai lo:

Bunbury. 6230

o o Telephone (097) 21 3077
%:)/?z” 3 .Vf_/z:lﬁﬂ/rz

22 NOVEMBER 1990

REV FR D McALINDEN PP
CATHOLIC PRESBYTERY
PO BOX 167

KOJONUP WA 6395

Dear Father Denis
Many thanks for your cheques and finance statement.

What I wanted was a full report for the 12 months, but
I have amalgamated- the two half yearly statements and

enclose the result.

This enclosed form is the one we will be using from
now on, so I would appreciate more detailed information
on the 6 months December report please.

Would you also fill in the reverse from bank statements
and return to me, or if you prefer send me copies of
the bank statements, for the past 12 months to 30/6/90,

and I will do it for you. -

Administration is a "pain" when there are so many more
important things for a Priest to do, but I do appreciate
your efforts.

Yours sincerely

PA GEE
CHANCELLOR
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CHANCERY OFFICE:
3 Brend-tor Street

@§w‘
- m@@é‘f’(}ﬂ %ﬁwz /M? é%i.rgsosxh:gg 4lo:

Bunbury, 6230
774 Y Tetephone (097) 21 3077
%j(f?vi; X%J /;/J./(/

6 November 1990

Rev Fr Denis McaAlinden PP
Catholic Presbytery

PO Box 167

KOJONUP WA 6395

Dear Father Denis

There are a number of administrative items I must bring to your
attention, as they are preventing me from completing some of my

diocesan duties.

1) Parish annual finance statement to 30th June is neeaed urgently.
Kojonup is one of the few parishes which is slow to comply, and
it prevents me completing the annual figures for the whole

Diocese.

2) Each year parishes are asked to support a number of appeals for
our own diocese and the wider church. We are still waiting for
some contribution from your Parish for the following:-

Motor Missions

Mass Media
Collection for the Holy Father (Peters Pence)

Apostleship of the Sea
Diocesan Assessment ($1,700)

As regards the assessments, these will be reviewed next year in the
light of the rural downturn, but I would be grateful if you would
send me a cheque for this years assessment, as well as some contribution

to the other appeals, particularly Peters Pence.

The present balance on your bank statement is $9,834. This will be
reduced somewhat when the bills are paid, but if you find more in the
account than say $1,000-00, it will be beneficial to remit the balance,

to deposit in the parish DDF account.

Thanks for your cooperation and God bless.

Yours sincerely

PA GEE
CHANCELLOR



CHANCERY OFFICE:
3 Brend-tor Streel

- k@ Address Mail to:
| 2@0&%@ / xm/m(z/yz | | fadice Il

~ BUAbUTY; 6230 T
- Telephone (097) 21 3077
%J s (_% /m/a . P

13 June 1990

Mr J Simpson
PO Box 56
TAMBELLUP WA 6326

Dear John

Fr Denis has just called in to discuss the parish finances.

At present Tambellup is paying $420 per month. You were
also previously paying an amount of $3,000 p.a. ($250 per month)

for the Motor Mission Sister,

As Father Denis is now covering the Motor Mission work in the
school, it seems fair for Tambellup to increase their contribution.

I suggest an increase of $180 per month would be sufficient, but
this should be discussed with your parish committee.

I hope all is well and the seeding progressing satisfactorily.
Thanks for your involvement.

Yours sincerely and God Bless.

P A Gee
CHANCELLOR



Hgomesps, WA 6595
Slone 098 37 7735,
26th. Merch, 'S0

RECEIVED - 2 APR 995

Dear Paul,
As the first pert of the re-const:gotion

(or repair) work is now completed on St. Bernsrd's church,
wg require = cheque faor $I0,000.00) as - soon #as convenient,
The cheaue cnuld be made out to "Fernando Crugnale' wha has
supervisedthe work ond with whom the agr ement wes mede.
I notice we had $8,5I0.63 in accrunt $37.5T.Kej., olud
wh tever interest wruld have accrued since Jrnuary '88 .
Enclosed cheque for $2,000.00. That should, $till lesve
a litlle credit in that Account. Yhat 177 n--ded to compleate
the remeinder of the work will be wipkdrawn from the
"Building Fund" Account (2521.51) #here ther is $7,000.00
repasited. Heve snclesed thofelevont - Pase-Book ond
v thdrawal Slip"? an+ "Ogboesit Slip”.

Thank you in siticipttion,

Best wishes,

g

o



Hogoneap, WA 6395

piyEi Fhore 098 37 7755,
Tst. Mertt, 'S0

Dear Paul,
Your lett r of 3rd. January wes presented to the Parish Council &t ths

ficeting on Feb. 7th.. Thank you for the prompt reply; unfortunately, T wes in the

Eastern States when it & rived and was unsble to hold & Council meeting until &fter

the =chool holidzys. Sorry to have to report that your explsnation of the Ascessment

for Kojonup in relation to other parishzs was unanimously rejectcd by the Keeting

as unsatisfactory € I0 members were ~resent ).
In the firet plece, the statict/ics quoted for Kojonup-Tambellup Catholic
population {active and inactive) do not tally with our latest census fioures (I989).

Ths totml Catholic psopulation of the entire parish is now 4II, counting the last be

born. Seccndly, the meeting found it ¢ifficult to &ccept #33,800 as the Net Income

of average Catholic families. Besides, if (according to your figures) the Net Incime

of L=ke Graces families is neerly $22,000 higher than Kojonup (end @pparently that parish

i~ without debt) there ssemed to be nc obvicus resscn why Kojonup should be hurdehed

with =zn extra $300. The poeple irom Kojonup are femilisr with conditione in other

parishms, such as Pusnelton-Dunsborsugh znd M rdaret River- Auguste, whare many go

for =nnmual holideys; the former is billed for onily & few hundread dol’ars more than

Kojonup and he letter around I.000 dollars less than thie parish,

re +tonsives ekl
con ce,rnegl,,_ F‘e>1<: E“%‘el\llr‘ 2 iz;;%ulr

work is about tn begin on St. Bernard's church, plus & further $6,DDG.OﬂAannua11y in

As far s commitments and debt on this psrish g

view of ths new Re-primary school toc commence in ngy of this year. Hence, in
conclusion, the Parish Council wishgs that cericus considsration bs given to reviewing
ths Parish Assessm:nt in the light of the above ammended facts anc figures and parish
comnd tments.,.

The chegue Tor $780 for supsratuation fund wes pas ed Tor neyment with

~ome reluctance ang is enclosed.

Sincerely yours ,

Signed



gg%? ;9ﬁ%&na4¢é %%75%94% J%Zamzé
i % s220/%, // ffﬂ)
RECEIVED - 8 MAR 1830 Pore 09837 7735

th, March, '&0

“ear Paul,
-nelosed olesse Tind o

“poripts & Expedditure for ¥ vear snding Dec. '89

a)stetement of
b)piocesan Stetistics for 1989
edEpiscopal Sustentetion Fund

g} letter from “he Parish Council giving thel

ang! helf-yesrly rsturns.

in r-.sonr for

direnti- Faction with Annuel Assersmant;
¢} relevant cheques for cbove,

£) chenue far supsrannuetion fund.

Not being to~ familisr with {he custom of Bunbury

Dioncase, I hec slre dy Forwerdrd a peracnal@cheque for $380.00
(368027 -73/72/'89) in lieu of ths

Fund"; sinde then T have been adviced by Fy, Kevin Johnston

Perhaps you might sen vouf way Clesr

"Episcansl Sust zntation

of the correct pracoofure.
e refund that ammoiunt.

ith bast wishes,
Yours sincerely,

Signed

—

toc



Ty CHANCERY OFFICE:

3 Brend-tor Street
cocede Of- A/t ] Address Mait to:
R e - P.O: Box1084

Bunbury, 6230

% fosrs % Soardln Telephone (097) 21 3077

3 January 1990

Rev D McAlinden PP
Catholic Presbytery
PO Box 167

KOJONUP WA 6395

Dear FatherDenis

Thank you for your letter and good wishes. Receipt of cheques
is acknowledged.

As regards Diocesan Assessments, these are worked out taking
account of the:- ~

Parish Catholic Population, average income, loan repayments
and the season in farming districts.

The following comparison with other Parishes is helpful:-

Catholic Population Net income Debts Assessment

Kojonup 576 33,800 - 1,700
Katanning 800 27,000 12,000 1,900
Lake Grace 500 55,000 - 1,400
Wagin 400 17,000 - 700

as the number of

The Catholic population figure is a statistic,
dication of numbers.

Mass goers is far less, but it does give an in

Concerning the Diocesan Superannuation Fund; The scheme has
already been launched and all parishes agreed at the March 1989
Clergy Conference to pay $780 as an initial amount to start the
scheme. Clarifications will be made at the 1990 Conference in
March, but all parishes including those from your Deanery, have
paid their $780. I would be grateful for your Parish chegue for

$780 please.

Yours sincerely

P A Gee
CHANCELLOR



— J;Eééhé
cEnen 2o mﬂgﬂ k. -
RECENE Hoponip, WA 6395,
Tone 09837 7755
ng. 272nd. Dece 8%

Dear Paul,
Please find enclcsed cheque for § 1957.72 being made up of the

following : Pope's Collection ... 178,72
Mass Medis ees 20,00 /! o nn R
Apostolship of Sea... 3I,00 AL e
Centrecare sve 28400 —
Yearly Assessment __I700,00~
TTI857.72

As for "Motop Mission® - this parish contributed $4 500.00 to the Sisters
engaged in this apostolate.

Sorry, Paul, if I have seemed slow to fulfil some of the
as you know, I had no A/C. books till late in the year (and started the year with
nothing in the Benk), so, could not budget for likely expenses.
be ettended to z2s a priority.
DeDF.

se comitmsnts; but,

Naturally,

Business A/C.s »nd regular running expences had *o
Ths Parish Council was urging that the $£5,000,00 withdrawn from the

should likewise be returned in the form of & "Building Fund" - wihich wss incressed

eventually to $7,000.00. tNeanwhile, all unnecessary expenses vere curtailed this

yezy, ruch as Quarterly Parish Bulletin, which seemed to- much of & luxury for

¢ struggling parish, I likewise delayed for as long ag possible teking my own

salary, =o a¢ to keep a haalthy balzncs in the Bank, Az Far us I can

the annual Insurance (c. % - Lhcu».uﬁ,

the only remeining expense for 89 shauld be
which was due sarly this month and which I'm sxpecting and prepared Tor

Incident=lly, Paul, there w?s no advantage to be gained by phoning my

csaistant Tressurer (Pres, no. (098~3%CEC5); the only outteme of which was to
ns to why Kgjonup is so

bring about discussion &t the parish council lsvel as

seemingly unjustly levied for $I,700 , when oth=ar parishes,

healthier .
populations and much incomes seem to be let off much more lightly. I assured

with much largsr

the Council that T would request an explanation whzn forwarding the A=sg-smant

T hope & satisfactory explanation will be forthcoming before our next meseting

on Wgd., 7th. February.
As for the Superannuation Fund - this was discussed at our Regionzl "etnery

meeting et which the V.G. presided; it wes agreed that much m:re information

had to be forthcoming before this extra burden be placed on parishes.
with thot trend of thought, as that was something T had not

T was auite
hepzy to go along

teken into consideration when trying to work out my annual commitments. jeither

was I aware of & block of land in the parish with Rates of 2&=f # 350 tc be pzid,



93 Albany Highway, Kojonup

IF PHONING OR CALLING ASK FOR

Mr Hartley

5th December, 1989.

QECEIVED

Roman Catholic Bishop,
catholic Presbytery,

18 Parkfield Street,
BUNBURY W.A. 6230.

pear Sir,

Re: Municipal Rates.

puring a recent examination of the shir
three vacant properties owned by religious bodies were

All land, excluding certain exceptions, is rateable. I
by religious bodies, a rating exemption can be granted
the land is used or held exclusively as a place of publ
school, a place of residence of a minister of religion,
monastery, or is occupied exclusively by a religious br

The attached rate assessment is for a vacant pro

yours faithfully,

Signed
Neil p. Hartley, 1 L AE e
_= e
;"\-;»-

e's rating records it was found that

perty on Liddell Street in
Kojonup Townsite and payment within 35 days will be appreciated.

Our Ref: ARl/81

non-rated.

n regards to land owned
if it can be shown that
ic worship, a Sunday

a convent, nunnery or
otherhood or sisterhood.

g

/

TELEPHONE: (098) 31.1066

[ U



REf\Pn
YEVED 2 0 sep 1889
The Bishop of Bunbury, The' Secretary,
Chancery Office, St. Bernard's Parish,
3 Brend-tor Street, Katanning Road,

BUNBURY, W.A.
6230

Dear Bishop,

KOJONUP, W.4.
6395

18th September, 1989.

Please find attached to this letter a current list
of Parish Councillors and Office Bearers as elected at the
Annual General Meeting of the St. Bernard's Parish Council on

Wednesday 13th September, 1989,

John

Kelly has stood down from the Presidency after

5 years in this position but will remain on the Council.
Mr. Barry Walsh has kindly agreed to take over the Chairmanship.

With
split of 5 women
dedicated people

Yours faithfully

Signed

an increase in numbers on the Council and a
and 6 men St., Bernard's has a strong team of

to represent the Parish.

in Christ,

COUNCIL

SECRETARY PARISH

)



RECEIVED 2 ¢ SEP 1989

KOJONUP PARISH COUNCIL (As Elected on 13/9/89)

PRESIDENT: Mr. Barry Walsh
, Kojonup, W.A. 6395

GEDACTE o
none: QE[}AC%D

VICE PRESIDENT: Mr, Kevin Stevens
:4£ PACTED , Kojonup, W.A. 6395
Phone: /?EMG}ZW ’
SECRETARY: Mrs., Kirsty Carmody
' 04‘5/217 , Kojonun, W.A. 6395

Phone: ,QZZ#[W

TREASURER: Mrs., Kath Thornbury
KePACIZD Kojonup. W.A. 6395

Phone: LA TED ,)’l-”.; oo e

L/ s
COUNCIL MEMBERS: S A TS
John Kelly .
- REPDACTED .~ Xojonup, W.A. 6395

Fhone: Efﬂ/ﬂf@)

Murray Gibbs
" REDACTED =, Kojonup, W.A. 6395

Phone: /eé‘ﬂ/}m

Tim Trethpwan
A ¢ TED Kojonup, W.A. 6395

Phone: K‘fz;)/fcjz:y
Greg Wvss (School Principal)

,@f&x‘f&/}ﬁ . KOJonup, W.A. 6395
Phone: P ONC/E

Mrs. Jo Bell

42 /229 Kogonup, W.A. 6395
Pho¥ie: oL/ fC/FD

Mrs. Annette Stevens
DACTED » Kojonup, W.A. 6395

o
Phone: Aafzz4zy§5g

Mrs. Frankle Walsh

QfZiV Kojonup, W.A. 6395
Pézhe ﬁ%;zpftjzay

s

o,
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CHANCERY OFFICE:

@ k-@' 3 Brend-tor Street
mcw’ﬁg/ Mz/ﬁﬂf Address Mail t0;

P.O. Box 1084
4 Bunbury, 6230
¢
%ﬁé’?mﬂléz Telephone (087) 21 3740
| .Jv d'.du
6 June 1989 \‘ ‘t_”\'t-ll U

Rev D McAlinden PP
Catholic Presbytery
PO Box 248

KOJONUP WA 6395

Dear Father McAlinden

Co-Responsibility Levy

I would be grateful for your cheque for $150, which is

still outstanding from December 1988.
o ppvie 2t /d))'ozaw/) 7777
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Slgned

Yours sincerely
and He

g4 2,000

Sovls 7
Signed Dot /&09 74 :,»M{,& va /.w/

P A Gee
CHANCELLOR
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CHANCERY OFFICE:

' g g 3 Brend-tor Streel
: tocede % Mzé&i;& —Address-Mailtor ——
P.O. Box 1084
Bunbury, 6230

78 - '
%df?uwg//adém/& Telephone (097) 21 3740

5 April 1989

Rev Fr D McAlinden PP
PO Box 167
KOJONUP wa 6395

Dear Father Denis

The following returns are due. I would be grateful for your
attention to thesé administrative requirements please.

1. Immigration Appeal

2. 6 monthly Finance Statement(izzr ?//JA{/jUF J
3. Project Compassion ,f% clete .

4, Collection for the Holy E&tﬁer/ﬁé%@Qia

Yours sincerely

Signed

P A GEE

CHANCELILOR
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CHANCERY OFFICE:

g k@/ 3 Brend-tor Street
tocede / Mzé% Address Mail to:-

P.0. Box 1084
Bunbury, 6230
/‘
. %étﬂ%démfa Telephone (097) 213740

23 December 1988

Rev Fr I Johnson PP
Catholic Presbytery
PO Box 167

KOJONUP WA 6395

Dear Father Ian

Before you leave Kojonup. I wbuld really appreciate
receiving the Parish finance statements for the years

ending 30/6/87 and 30/6/88.

In Lake Grace Oliver Ei;zgffyrdoes a great job so you won't
. have any problems there. .

Blessings of Christmas and the promise of prayers for your
Apostolate in the Lake Country.

Yours sincerely

P A Gee
CHANCELLOR

[ e



To: "Emma_Sullivan@agd.nsw.gov.au™ <Emma_Sullivan@agd.nsw.gov.au>
cc:

From; Helen Long <bishsecretary @diocese-geraldton.org>
Date: 27/02/2013 01:23:50 PM .
Subject: Re: Fw: 201203450 - D2013/66483 : Reply Emma Sullivan -Catholic Diocese of

Maitland Newcastle Inquiry

Dear Emma

Sorry for the delay in getting back to you. Please find attached the scanned
documents. These were the remaining letters in McAlinden’s file (the last one on
green paper is from Bishop Thomas). :

Kind regards
Helen

Mrs, Helen Long

Bishop’s Secretary

Roman Catholic Bishop of Geraldton
PO Box 46

¥ GERALDTON WA 6531

" Ph: 08 9921 3221 Fax: 089964 1097
Webpage: www.geraldtondiocese.org.an

From: Emma_Sullivan@agd.nsw.gov.au [mailto:Emma_Sullivan@agd.nsw.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 21 February 2013 5:48 AM '

To: Helen Long :
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

bishsecretary@diocese- gerald To "crownsol@agd.nsw.gov.au™ <
ton.org> crownsol@agd.nsw.gov.au>

20/02/2013 05:51 PM e

Subject 201203450 - D2013/66483 : Reply
Emma Sullivan -Catholic Diocese of
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
Church Insurance from myself and their reply) which | now attach.

L We do not have letters in this file to or from Police in regard to Fr Denis
McAlinden.

This is what | can offer to your enquiry.
Yours sincerely

Bishop Justin Bianchini

Signature Outlook JB

From: Maria Lagoudakis@agd.nsw.qov.au [

mailto:Maria L agoudakis@agd.nsw.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 18 February 2013 3:09 PM

To: Helen Long

Cc: akohn@makdap.com.au; sean.tynan@mn.catholic.org.au; _
Emma_Sullivan@aqd.nsw.gov.au; Jessica Wardle@agd.nsw.gov.au

Subject: Fw: Special Commission of Inquiry into matters relating to the Police
investigation of certain child sexual abuse allegations in the Catholic Diocese of

Maitland-Newcastle

Dear Bishop Bianchini

Please find a copy of the Terms of Reference attached which were left out of the
previous email.

Kind regards



Maria Lagoudakis
Legal Secretary

NSW Crown Solicitor's Office | Level 5, 60-70 Elizabeth Street, Sydney NSW 2000

GPO Box 25 SYDNEY 2001 | DX 19 SYDNEY | www.cso.nsw.qov.au
Email: maria_lagoudakis@agd.nsw.gov.au | Tel: (02) 8224 5347 | Fax: (02) 9224

5177 _

Maria
Lagoudakis/CSO/NSW_AG To dioger@diocese-geraldton.org

18/02/2013 06:06 PM

cc akohn@makdap.com.au, _
sean.tynan@mn.catholic.org.au,
Emma
-Sullivan/CSO/NSW_AG@NSW_AG,

Jessica
Wardle/CSO/NSW_AG@NSW_AG

Subject Special Commission of Inquiry into
matters relating to the Police
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

GPO Box 25 SYDNEY 2001 | DX 19 SYDNEY | www.Cs0.nsw.gov.au
Email: maria lagoudakis@agad.nsw.gov.au | Tel: (02) 8224 5347 | Fax: (02) 9224

5177

'Department of Attorney General and Justice - Promoting a Just and Safe Society.

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
any attached files Do not use this email or any attached files or disclose themn to
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

A4 Webpage: www.geraldiondiocese.org.au

Roman Cztholic Bishop of Geraldton
PO Box 46

GERALDTON WA 6531

Ph: 08 9921 3221 Fax: 08 9964 1097

Webpage: www.geraldiondiocese.org.au

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

- 20130227095530869.pdf



Catholic Church Office

70 WOLFE STREEY,: P.O; BOX-693K;
NEWCASTLE, N.S:W. 2300

Telephons: (049) 2 1425 . ;

a@%ﬁg};’f‘\ June 11, 1981.

’ ek
Rl 1§ Sfrs b 17 ,g;f,
Most Rev. ¥. Thomas, D.D., . txédgyLﬁ“ ,q*ﬁﬂé“’
Bisghop of Geraldton, _;M[ / N /, ;{34.“_ v"/x Cd,ﬁz\
‘Post Office Box 178, P s v, OO 5_ |
GERALDTON. - W.A. 6530. | v 4::@ P f gg‘,m_,-f e |
S - . £ e 0 . .{-

Dear Frank, _ ,{'_, <M_u“ tha 6 /OL,% /&J /;» e /ﬂv L

e

On my arrival home from a Conference in Townsv1lle""

yesterday I found your: letter of June 4 awaiting me.

I am sorry that you were unsuccessful in eobtaining the
services of a priest in Adelaide and that you are g£111 seeking
one, However, I mlght be able to assist.

You will remember e speaking to you. about Father Denis
Mcalinden who had applied in 1976 to work in your Diocese. At
that time there were some problems that I .mentioned to you but
as I said in Sydney, I think that these problems are now .over.

I called him in this afterncén and asked whether he
would be prepared to «go on loan to your Diocese for 2 years
and heé readily accepted if you are W1111ng to take him.

Father Denis is an Irish priest of 58 year¥s of age,
ordained in 1949. He i§ a very conscientious and hard=working
priest with a ton¢ of energy and physical. hardships mean nothlng
to him. Until this year he had worked for 4 years in a most
difficult part of New Guinea but survived desplte the Fact that
he had a very bad hip. FEarly this year he had a sucéessful
hip replacement o“'ratlon and told me to—day that now that
he is free from pain for the first time in 15 years he feels
like a new man and capable of anything.

I would really think he is worth a try. If T didn't
I would ce-r?t'ainly not be suggesting that you take him.

If you do accept hlm I would release hlm 1mmed1ately.

matter.
With kindest regards and fraternal best wishes,
Yours sincerely in Christ,

Signed




Catholic Church Ofﬂc‘c

70 WOLFE STREET. P.O: BOX 633K,
NEWCASTLE, N.S.W, 2300
Tolaphone: (049)2:1425

June 24, 1981

nl4%/ -.iﬁﬁp 2 e _ A
Most Rev. F. Thomas, D.D., ﬁ“b}ér?{;;fj'tu'ﬁ]..J-EJ}ﬂ“ﬁwffLobj
Bishop of Geraldton, 24 ,,_ﬁsbg.% A 2P ol
P O BOX 178 o NJN}"N ‘b’rl-&.;ﬁjxyci‘f . L %}C
GERALDTON. W.A: 6530. Sl 3 W o
F{( {1"14 7 \/ 2 J"k bl"/’ 897(_\1

Dear Frank,

) Many ‘thanks for your letter of June 17 re' Fr. Denis
McAlinden:

On recelpt of’ your letter I called Fr. Denis in .and
told him the news., He is wvery pleased indeed.

However there is one slight hitch. He had a hlp
replacement operat‘nn in Januatry and has to see his doctor
in Sydney each month for 6 months. His next appointment
is on Monday, July: E-fandiheihopes that he will not have

to: see the doctor again after that.

: ] ted tlm“ Qf'arr _al in Geraldton He lntends
dr1v1ng_hls own car over .and bringing his luggage with him,

.
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I hope the delay does not inconveniernce you too imich
but T guess it's the old story of better late thanh never.

With cordial best wishes,
Yours sincerely in Christ,

Signed



St Fran01s Xav1er s Pa:msh

/ o
_— Ny N Tharoridios 0 41¢10* v
'ST. JOSEPH'S SCHOOL & CONVENT g, dwlm,‘ cosliiice  CATHOLIC PRESBYTERY:
SCHOOL: Tele. 45-2404. J:L«— Iy gt-aw’ L Ko f‘*‘{'& L """"(}’ 20 Church Street, Belmont 2280 A_ ()-t
" A_t[:’)-'(a. »t
CONVENT: Tele, 45:4326. . ,“Mw ‘N“wmdi:f’ WES  Tele. 45-4402. o 5 ,&I ﬁ‘ on
. "t. IMIC) m 0‘-’-(‘.&1 L/Lm e "\'\» 0&/{ ‘ JUJ—y ! . ’ ._..’-"'/-
Most Rev. Francis Thomas, D. D., J.DA& T:afu7w1«.44ﬂ144.2:/a/w1

Bishop of Geraldton. Ave "L) ‘17 e 7" £, W o S W T “{"’7" éa{’“‘él""/z‘-‘”-“wé_

ak ol
G- w-Eqy a-bi..d’ [11’4-(4.,

Mnyord'

ishop Glarke had asked me to cantﬂct vou sfter my past-opsrative nedical
checlk-up of July 6th.. T tpld the doctor F my prondsed. olens to go to W.A.. As he
put it, Uthe hews id bath go-d anﬁubaQt‘ﬁhsvgqmd news is that sverything is developing
0% well sifce the aperatisn; the had hevws. f_i:s-: that I must still resort for & final
on Dotober Toth.. The dactdr says that while 21l indications point

‘diecel checla-up.
Lo & vary successtul outcone; the possible daliger period disn't over till the comilation
iintmenty, as T wes expecting the green 1imht"%

af 6 months. This hos boen guite a disad
to ‘go immediately - not o mention %ﬁaahbpa-of.sspaping the warst of the N.G. W, inter,
HQWQVEP, T suppose theve's not much point in geing to . doctor 4if one isn't prepared

to abide by his dacision. He says hg is glresdy mempgrrsst quite convinced that his

deeision on October IT2th will) Be: ¢ “Giff?&ﬁfﬁ@ﬂﬂ'*:a“"ﬁ, heit T 'can he ready to

move: immmﬂiatﬁljéftcf the interview,
T trust Hhis hasn't interfered too drastieally with your plass or: theose of

the other priests, though, no doubdti, it must be causing considersble inconverience

Th SOmMRANE,
As T exilained @8 Biskop Clarke, Ttd prefer to drive scross to Wl.A. inrﬁrdar
tg bring with me most of my bﬁlongﬁﬁgs, ae thore 1s no plécs to stors them herej and, in (
& CESE, most af them will be required over the 2 year periocd. The Bishap did 1ndlcete

ot Wickham or thsreabouts was to be my destibation. However, I'm sure [ san expact |
— aver ths next couplz of’ months wgome positive plan of what to c¢o and where to go. '

With reneswed regrete over the unaveldable delay, and iwith =very hest wish,

T remain, my Lord,

Yours sinceisly in Christ,

Signed



St. Francis Xavier’s Parish

CATHOLIC. PRESBYTERY':
20 Cburch Street, Belmont, 2280,
Tele.. 45-4402.

" IStH. September, *8iI.

ST. JOSEPH'S 'SCHOOL & CONVENT
SCHOOL: Tele..45-:2404.
CONVENT: Tele, 45-4328.

Most Rev. W.d. Foley, D.0.,
Bishop: of Geraldton,
-Igl‘f-A.

My Lord,
First of all, singere Borigratulations on your elevation to the Episcapacy ;
may you enjoy mary and Fruitful years as Bishop of Gerdton, |

Bishop FuXe ?bomas has assirdd me that he wauld pass on to you =@ll corresporic—

ence between himaslf ahﬂ Bishop Clarke of Maitland re. my going to Geraldton Dioséss
28 Wi+l s my: last letber to him explaining my delsy in setting out.  The Doctor

.wantEd:%OIbB'SUPEﬂEBYQnﬁ:ﬁDHbf ‘that a1l was ¢ell after the operstion, and insisted that

I wait here for a full 6 months L6 Finalize tests sic., On my lest visit — a month
ggo ~ he sssured mo that all was excellent and thet after sy fifal visit in Detpber I2
there shauld be nothing to stop mp deperture.

and. -he suggestad T should centact you afber tho midﬁie-gf‘Sépiamu@r to arcertain
vhether all previous tentabtive arrangsments had your approvdl , sinee, by that fime
you ‘should heve telcen- pver the cere of the Diocese. Bishop Thomas had sugrested
Wi.clkham as my destirietich, kut, naturally. this too had to confirmed. T should,

5% before leaving Medtland,

hﬂWOVUTyZB?DTBGiﬂtE-ﬂ‘ﬁ?qrwarding addres
So, the opurbose of %His~nétegisf%éafﬁirm.my'dssira’to serve in Geraldtgn
Diocess for shatever tifie may be sgreed upon by yourself and Bishop Clerke. T oxpact |
© be: abls to set out (by car) eround I5ths Gotober; hoping to be well inte Geraldb. |
t least,; befors the end of tha menth.,
Bishop Clarke understands thet , unless plans hava been altered, T shall be
T sh&all be contacting him again on

leaving Maitland Dinvese os of October I5th.;
receipt of vour reply, Weerthile , shall await in redimgss  readiness — have &

Firgt Communion Oelebration here et Belmont on Sundsy ITth Octobsr.

With rengwed Best Wshes,

T remsin,
Sincerely yvours in Christ,

Signed






To: Emma Sullivan/CSO/NSW_AG@NSW_AG

cc: Maria Lagoudakis/CSO/NSW_-AG@NSW_AG
From: Lee Rout/CSO/NSW_AG
Date: 20/02/2013 05:56:12 PM
Subject: Fw: 201203450 - D2013/66483 : Reply Emma Sullivan -Catholic Diocese of Maitland
Newcastle Inquiry
fyi
-—-- Forwarded by Lee Rout/CSO/NSW_AG on 20/02/2013 05:59 PM —----
Helen Long
<bishsecretary@diocese-ge To "crownsol@agd.nsw.gov.au™ <crownsol@agd.nsw.gov.au>
raldton.org> -
20/02/2013 05:51 PM N '
Subject 201203450 - D2013/66483 : Reply Emma Sullivan -Catholic
Diocese of Maitland Newcastle Inquiry
Dear Emma

| reply to your email / letter of the 18" of February 2013 on behalf of the Crown |
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

il In regard to suspicions we have two letters (one letter to Catholic
Church Insurance from myself and their reply) which | now attach.

Hi. We do not have letters in this file to or from Police in regard to Fr Denis
McAlinden.

This is what | can offer to your enquiry.



Yours sincerely

Bishop Justin Bianchini

Signature Outlook JB

From: Maria Lagoudakis@agd.nsw.gov.au [

mailto:Maria Lagoudakis@agd.nsw.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 18 February 2013 3:09 PM

To: Helen Long

Cc: akohn@makdap.com.au; sean.tynan@mn.catholic.org.au;
Emma_Sullivan@agd.nsw.gov.au; Jessica Wardle @agd.nsw.gov.au

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
Email: maria _lagoudakis@agd.nsw.gov.au | Tel: (02) 8224 5347 | Fax: (02) 9224

5177 .

Maria
Lagoudakis/CSO/NSW_AG To dioger@diocese-geraldton.org

18/02/2013 06:06 PM
cc akohn@makdap.com.au,

sean.tynan@mn.catholic.org.au,




Emma
Sullivan/CSO/NSW_AG@NSW_AG,

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
solely for-the named addressee. If you are not the named addressee: Notify us
immediately by reply email or by telephone on (08) 9921 3221 Erase this email and
any attached files Do not use this email or any attached files or disclose them to
anyone else. All information and details in this email are to be kept confidential. You
must scan this email and any attachments for viruses before any aftachments are
opened. The Roman Catholic Diocesan Office/Catholic Development Fund accepts
no liability for any loss, damage or consequence, whether caused by our own
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St. Fi“a'h*Ci_S“X?lT/i‘éf s Cathedral™

Geraldton, .W.A.

Mr Laurie Rolls

Catholic Church Insurances Ltd
PO Box 180B :
MELBOURNE VIC 3004

Dear Laurie

Further to the form I sent you when I was at the Bishop’s Conference in April regarding
special issues in our Diocese (where I stated that I know of no other instances in the
Diocese), I now wish to make a statement: I discussed the matter with Bob Fragomeini
when he was up recently and he suggested I send you the following:

Father Denis McAlinden is a priest of the Diocese of Maitland who was born on

24 January 1923. He was ordained on 5 June 1949 in St Kieran's, Kilkenny, Ireland. He
spent time in the Maitland Diocese from 1949 to 1968. From 1968 to 1981 he was in
Papua New Guinea. He came to the Geraldton Diocese in November 1981 and was
appointed Parish Priest of Wickham and Pannawonica a few days later. To my knowledge
he spent two years in the parish, A good number of years later while he was helping in the
Bunbury Diocese he was charged by a young lady with sexual abuse of her as a child while
he was in Wickham. When the matter eventually got to court he was acquitted of the
charge. I have no knowledge of any other charge or mention of an instance of sexual
abuse by Denis. However in recent times it has come to my knowledge that while he was
in the Diocese of Maitland there were various complaints brought against him with regard
to sexual abuse, but they were carried no further by the people involved on the condition
that Denis be taken out of the priestly ministry. His Bishop, Leo Clarke prohibited Denis
from exercising any priestly ministry whatsoever. Nothing may come of this but in
discussion with Bob Fragomeini he thought it best that I mention it to you and do so in the
form of a private letter.

Yours sincerely

Signed

JUSTIN JOSEPH BIANCHINI
BISHOP OF GERALDTON

9 June 1994

Tel. (099) 21 3221

P.O. BOX 178, GERALDTON, W.A. 6530 ............ G RERRTAE E SERE SR AT ke Wmaaye W ¢
Fax (099) 64 1097



Catholic Church Insurances Limited -

ACN 000005 210

Head Office: 324 St. Kilda Road, Melbourne, 3004.
Telephone [03) 696 3733 Facsimile {03) 696 7124
G.P.O. Box 180 B, Melbourne, 3001

22 June 1994

Direct Line: (03) 693 2297

PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL

Most Rev. J.J. Bianchini D.D
Bishop of Geraldton

PO Box 178

GERALDTON WA 6530

Dear Bishop Bianchini,
re: Fr. D. McAlinden

Your letter of 9 June to our Mr Rolls has been referred to the undersigned who has
control of claims arising out of these matters.

We have opened a file and would appreciate it if you could keep us advised regarding any
indications that civil claims could be made against the Diocese arising out of the activities

of Fr. McAlinden. -

Yours sincerely,

Signed
G.K. RIPON
Head Office Claims
VIC. 324 St Kilda Road Methourne 3004 Phone (03) 696 3733 Fax (03} 699 9363 S.A. 39 Wakefield Street Adelaide 5000 Phonc {08] 210 8228 Fax {08} 223 1946
N.S.W. 276 Pitt Street Sydney 2000 Phone (02) 264 5799 Fax (02) 261 3202 TAS. 20 Brisbane Street Launceston 7250 Phone j003) 314 773 Fax [003) 342 873
QLD. 143 Edward Strect Brisbanc 4000 Phone (07} 229 3894 Fax |07} 229 9262 NT. 90 Mitchell Strect Darwin 0800 Phone (089 411 244 Fax [089) 412 101

WA, 12 Victoria Avenuc Perth 6000 Phone {09] 325 4788 Fax {09) 325 4965 ACT. 1 Ballumbir Strcet Braddon 2601 Phone {06) 201 9884 Fax (06} 248 5416
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18 February 2013

Bishop Justin Bianchini,
Bishop of Geraldton

PO Box 46,
GERALDTON WA 6531

By email: dioger@diocese-geraldton.org

Dear Bishop Bianchini

Special Commission of Inquiry into matters relating to the Police investigation of

certain child sexual abuse allegations in the Catholic Diocese of Maitland- .
Newcastle ("Inquiry”)

I refer to your recent discussions with Bishop Bill Wright of the Catholic Diocese of Maitland-

Newcastle and Mr Sean Tynan, Manager of Zimmerman Services for the Diocese, in relation

to the above Inquiry.

As you may now be aware, Ms Margaret Cunneen SC has been appointed as Commissioner
to inquire into matters relating to the Police investigation of certain child sexual abuse
allegations in the Catholic Diocese of Maitland-Newcastle.

The Commissioner has- been appointed by Letters Patent issued under the Specia/
Commissions of Inquiry Act 1983 (NSW).

Ms Julia Lonergan SC,-Mr David Kell and Mr Warwick Hunt of Counsel and the Crown Solicitor
assist the Commissioner.

Inquiry’s terms of reference

Pursuant to Letters Patent dated 21 November 2012 and 25 January 2013, the Commissioner
is to inquire into and report on: .

1. the circumstances in which Detective Chief Inspector Peter Fox was asked to cease
investigating relevant matters and whether it was appropriate to do so; and

2. whether, and the extent to which, officials of the Catholic Church facilitated, assisted,
or co-operated with, Police investigations of relevant matters, including whether any
investigation has been hindered or obstructed by, amongst other things, the failure to
report alleged criminal offences, the discouraging of witnesses to. come forward, the
alerting of alleged offenders to possible police actions, or the destruction of evidence,

CROWN SOLICITOR’S OFFICE ABN 50132005544 60-70 Elizabeth Street Sydney NSW 2000 GPO Box 25 Sydney 2001 DX 19 Sydney
Telephone 02 9224 5000 Fax 02 9224 5011 Email crownsol@agd.nsw.gov.au www.Cso.nsw.gov.au
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“relevant matters” means any matter relating directly or indirectly to alleged child
sexual abuse involving Father Denis McAlinden or Father James Fletcher, including
the responses to such allegations by officials of the Catholic Church (and whether or
not the matter involved, or is alleged to have involved, criminal conduct).

A copy of the Inquiry’s Terms of Reference are attached for your feference.

Request for documents relating to Father Denis McAlinden

As you are no doubt aware, Father Denis McAlinden spent some time in Western Australia in
the 1980s and early 1990s. Specifically, I understand that:

o from about November 1981 to 1983, Father McAlinden was on loan from the
Maitland-Newcastle Diocese to the Diocese of Geraldton in Western Australia, being
appointed as Parish Priest of Wickham and Pannawonica;

o from about 1988 to 1993, Father McAlinden worked as a parish priest in the Diocese
of Bunbury in Western Australia;

s during this period, in or around 1992, criminal charges were laid against Father
McAlinden in Western Australia relating to alleged child sexual abuse committed in

1982 at Wickham.

During the whole of this period, Father McAlinden remained incardinated to the Maitland-
Newcastie Diocese. .
As part of its investigations, the Inquiry desires to obtain copies of certain documents that
may be held by the Geraldton Dioceses relating to Fr McAlinden. In effect, the documents
sought are:
(i) the ‘Bishop’s file’ relating to Father McAlinden (or comparable file, howsoever
' named, containing records of complaints, misdemeanours, etc relating to Fr,
McAlinden);

(i) documents regarding any complaints, reports or recorded suspncnons of child
sexual abuse by Father McAlinden; and

(iif)  documents recording communications between the respective Diocese (Geraldton
or Bunbury) with Police (WA or NSW), the Maitland-Newcastle Diocese. or each
other (ie Geraldton Diocese to Bunbury Diocese and vice versa) referring or
relating to any complaints, reports or recorded suspicions of child sexual abuse by

Father McAlinden.

The Commissioner would be most assisted if you could undertake a review of documents
held by the Geraldton Diocese (including in the diocesan archives) to ascertain whether any

such documents are held, and if so, to provide copies of the same.

As the Inquiry will commence public hearings on 6 May 2013, your expedltuon in this matter
is appreciated.

201203450 D2013/59295
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Please contact Ms Sullivan of my Office on (02) 9224 5029 should you have any queries
relating to this matter.

Yours faithfully

Yours faithfully

Sigheq
Emma Sullivan

Special Counsel
for Crown Solicitor

Encl.
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